Court House (Former)



B1538 Fmr Court House Queen St Avenel

Location

Queen Street, AVENEL VIC 3551 - Property No B1538

Municipality

STRATHBOGIE SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 19, 2005

The former Avenel Court House was erected in 1876 by the Public Works Department. The design of the building was prepared by H A Williams, the Public Works Department architect for the North-Eastern area. The contractor was J Hilet.

The building is a typical example of mid-nineteenth century provincial court house design, with its simple gabled form expressing the main court room, flanking offices and verandah across the entrance facade. The simple decoration around the gable and verandah enhances the building's form and is a notable feature.

Hermes Number 69748

Property Number	Р	ro	perty	Nu	mbei
-----------------	---	----	-------	----	------

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/